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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: John Arntz, Director, Department of Elections  
Ben Rosenfield, City Controller, Office of the Controller 
Sophia Kittler, Mayor’s Office  
  

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk  
Rules Committee 

 
DATE:  June 12, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED  

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee received the following proposed legislation 
on June 4, 2019: 
 

File No.  190660 
 

Ordinance amending the Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code to 
increase the matching ratio for campaign contributions raised by 
candidates participating in the City’s public financing program and the 
amount of public funds available for those candidates. 

 
If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org.  
 
c: Todd Rydstrom, Office of the Controller 
 AndresPower, Mayor’s Office  


















